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16 January, 2004 Reg. No. 184-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of
a_Waste Licence Application by Atlas- Environmental Ireland Limited for a facility at Atlas

Environmental Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois.

- Dear Sir/Madam, _ .
In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby -

notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Atlas Environmental Ireland

Limited in reépect of a facility at Atlas Environmental Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate,

Portlaoise, County Laois. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

I am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the
Agency’s proposed decision in accordance. with the Waste Management Act 1996 and related

Regulations. - Information relating to the objection and its consideration is available for inspection at the

Agency’s headquarters and at the offices of Laois County Council in accordance with the Regulations.

Also enclosed is a copy of a draft Guidance Note on Environmental Management Systems and Reporting
to the Agency. Conditions of the waste licence for the above facility require that the Agency is notified of
specified matters and that reports and other materials are forwarded at defined intervals. The draft
Guidance Note is intended to assist you in the production of this information. It is the Agency'’s intention
to complete a review of this document and publish it in 2004.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 184-1, in any future communication in respect.of”
same. Please address correspondence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, Environmental
Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, and please include an orlgmal and
three copies of all items in the correspondence.

The Agency recommends that you contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement (at the above -

address) to discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

Yours sincerely,

o S SO S~~~
Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer
Office of Llcensmg & Guldance

Encl.

c.c. Ms Anne Phelan, Atlas Environmental Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise,
County Laois
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